SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Agenda
January 27, 2020 5:30 PM
St. Joseph Church
St. Francis Room
418 St. Joseph St
Lancaster, PA 17603

. Public Comments: Limited to items not on tonight’s agenda; limited to 3 minutes per
speaker; limited to 2-3 people per topic

. Approval of December 16, 2019 Meeting Minutes

. Directors Report
e Budgeting Timeline
e Volunteer signups for SoWe 2020 Events

Committee Reports

Communications

Community Safety — PAL

Economic Opportunity — Volunteers Needed for 2/8 Snowflake Removal
Neighborhood Connections

Parks and Public Realm — Public Art

Housing — LHOP/SoWe Affordable Home Repair Program

Old Business
e SoWe Retreat Reminder — 2/1/2020 Bright Side Opportunities Center 9-3 pm

City of Lancaster Presentation — Culliton Park

Community Calendar
e State of the City — Jan 28t 6pm Ware Center
¢ City of Lancaster Police Town Hall
i. Feb 3" 6pm — Masonic Lodge No. 43
ii. Feb 10% 6pm — Crispus Attucks Community Center
iii. Feb 20t 6pm — Bright Side Opportunities Center

. Next Meeting: Monday February 24, 2020 5:30 pm St. Francis Room @ St. Joseph
Church

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603



SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Minutes

December 16, 2020 5:30 PM
St. Joseph Church
St. Francis Room
418 St. Joseph St
Lancaster, PA 17603

Board Members Present: Peter Barber, Susannah Bartlett, Bianca Cordova, Gene Duncan, Dick
Hecker, Ole Hongvanthong, Carole Kirchner, Charles Linares, Christina Ortega, Audrey Skilton,
Jeff Tischer, Vicente Ramos

Gene Duncan called the meeting to order at 5:35 pm

1. Dick Hecker made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of November 25th, 2019.
Jeff Tischer seconded the motion. Minutes were unanimously passed by the board.

2. 0Old Business

e SoWe Board Retreat
The SoWe Board Retreat will be held on 2/1/2020 9-3pm at Bright Side Opportunities
Center.

3. New Business

Jeff Tischer made a motion to approve the board member list as presented. Dick Hecker
seconded the motion. The following board members were approved for a three-year term on
the SoWe Advisory Board:
¢ Ole Hongvanthong
Carole Kirchner
Marie Linares-King/ Charles Linares
Christina Ortega
Jeff Tischer
Sgt. Donald Morant
Open Seat
Open Seat

The board reviewed the 2020 SoWe Meeting Calendar

Ray D’Agostino addressed the SoWe Board and congratulated them on their accomplishments to
date and announced his new role as Lancaster County Commissioner.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603



Gene Duncan invited meeting attendees to join the SoWe Holiday Party following the meeting.

Dick Hecker made a motion to adjourn. Christina Ortega Seconded the motion. The board
adjourned at 6:00 pm.

Communications Committee

January 15, 2019
6:00 PM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar Street Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: AJ Eckman, Carole Kirchner, Nate Roach, Audrey Skilton, Jeff Tischer, Jake Thorsen

1. Goals for SoWe Communications in 2020
- Developing marketing plans for SoWe programs
i. Porch Light Program
ii. Block Liaison Program
iii. Affordable Home Repair Program
iv. Down Payment Assistance
v. General SoWe
- Coordinate to develop marketing strategies for with committees and their events
- Hold one SoWe Talk in collaboration with another Committee
- Recruit more residents with communications skills
i. Revisit current committee roles
- Promote SoWe Successes
i. Direct Mailers
ii. Email/listserv
iii. Social Media
- Email Newsletter
i. Twice a month — calendar of upcoming events and newsletter
- Coordinate with Neighborhood Connections to develop Welcome Packet for new
residents
i. Tote Bags with SoWe business card, magnet, stickers, program info,
postcard, etc.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603



Community Safety Committee
January 14, 2020 1:30 PM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Dick Hecker, Wes Farmer, Mary Glazier, Justin from LCA, Walt Legenstein, Audrey
Skilton, Sgt. Dorsey Sumrall, Jake Thorsen

Porch Light Program Update

73 Porch Lights completed to date. Jake will discuss with communications committee on
developing a strategy for marketing the program. Direct mailing may be needed to target areas
that have not participated in the program

1. Bike Ambassador Report
Committee reviewed the December Ambassador report. Jake highlighted an Ambassador who
escorted a man with a dislocated arm to his home. Ambassadors will be sending over 2019 annual
statistics for our February meeting.

The committee recommended developing a model to determine return on investment for
Ambassadors. This could be used to help determine if/when the Ambassadors are no longer
needed in the neighborhood.

2. Budget talks for FY20-21

Committee Chair and SoWe Director met with PAL to follow up on the PAL presentation to the
committee. Expressed interest in funding kids or a program that directly impact SoWe youth. Two
suggestions were support Volleyball program (middle school) and Karate (mostly elementary).
Both programs have direct interactions with the police who teach the program. One of the goals
of the community school at Price is to have kids from various schools interact prior to reaching
middle school and even high school. Details will be discussed at upcoming committee budget
meetings.

3. City of Lancaster Police Town Hall Meeting: Community Feedback on
Strategic Plan
Committee was invited to attend the following meetings to hear about the City’s strategic plan for
community relations
a. Feb 3" 6pm — Masonic Lodge No. 43

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 4 of 9



b. Feb 10t 6pm — Crispus Attucks Community Center
c. Feb 20t 6pm — Bright Side Opportunities Center

4. SoWe Strategic Retreat
Committee was invited to attend SoWe Strategic Retreat on 2/1 at 9 am.

5. Other Items
Mary Glazier needs historic crime data from 2016 to present broken out by month in excel to
complete analysis. Jake and Mary will reach out to Police department for data request.

Economic Opportunity Committee
January 8, 2020 8:30 AM
Center One for the Arts
411 W. King St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Attendees: Peter Barber, JJ Gammache, Ole Hongvanthong, Jake Thorsen, Peter
Barber
Minutes:
1. Tour
The committee toured Station One for the Arts and the building at 411 W. King St.

2. Business Engagement
The committee will be reaching out to businesses to highlight local businesses through
the SoWe website and social media. The committee discussed organizing a 5k race in
Cabbage Hill to engage community members and businesses.

Housing Committee
January 16, 2019
8:00 AM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar Street Lancaster, PA 17603
Minutes:

Attendees: Karen Bosquet, Michael Brenneman, Dick Hecker, Luis Ortega, Jaylan Martin,
Mary Jane Pena, Victoria Schmidt, Jake Thorsen, Allyson Wells

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 5 of 9



1. SoWe Housing Data report
Jake Thorsen presented a data report on progress made to date.

2. Historic Districts in SoWe
Michael Brenneman discussed the historic districts in the SoWe Neighborhood. There are 4
block faces that are considered historic districts by the City of Lancaster. The committee
members discussed how the regulations put extra costs on homeowners who are renovating
their homes. Committee members that that extra costs often cause homeowners not to make
necessary renovations or not pull proper permits when doing work. The group agreed to discuss
historic designation with current councilors to get more information. It was recommended to
speak to current residents on the block as well to gauge interest. To remove designation 70% of
property owner must sign a petition. Mr. Brenneman stated that he petitioned the historic
commission to remove designation in 2013 and was denied.

3. 2020 Snack and Chat Topics/ Schedule
February 274 at 6pm will be the next SoWe Snack and Chat. Jake Thorsen will look for a
presenter to discuss Opportunity Zones and other incentive programs available in SoWe. Other
Snack and Chats will occur in June and October. Additional program ideas included a discussion
programs available to renters.

4. Home Repair Program Details Review
LHOP Home Affordable Home Repair Program has a target launch date of February 15, 2020.
LHOP is coordinating the transition with Lancaster Lebanon Habitat for Humanity.

5. 230 W Strawberry on the market
230 W Strawberry was listed on Jan 8t for $135,000

6. Other Items from Committee Members
500 block alley between Poplar and St. Joseph St. recently PVM issued by city. Committee
agreed to monitor to make sure debris is cleared. Committee also expressed interest in
discussing with the city about developing the alley to open it up for off-street parking.

Karen Bosquet announced that the City of Lancaster Lead Grant expansion will start soon and
plans to target 710 properties over five-years. The city will be hiring Outreach Workers, Risk
Assessors, and Office Staff. The grant is available for both owner-occupied properties and rental
properties.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 6 of 9



Neighborhood Connections Committee
January 13, 2020
7:00 PM
Boys and Girls Club of Lancaster
116 S. Water St
Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Hugo Kim, Charles Linares, Stu Metzler, Marielis from Alpha Omega Community
Center, Mary Jane Pena, Emerson Sampaio, Ellen Thilo, Jake Thorsen

Neighborhood Connection Committee — from new member to brainstorming committee
objectives for 2020

The committee began its meeting by welcoming new committee member Mary Jane of Alpha &
Omega Church (708 Wabank Rd). Mary Jane was accompanied by the church’s youth-group
leader, Marielis. Mary Jane shared with the committee, several programs available to
church/community members (i.e. community center, ESL program, “Hablamos en claro”
91.3FM radio program). Help us welcome Mary Jane and Joel Pefia!

Jake Thorsen gave an update on the status of the Tool Library, as well as some next steps. The
Business Plan will be shared with the finance committee, at their next meeting. The Tool Library
sub-committee did not meet in December. However, the sub-committee submitted a grant
application to the Pennsylvania College of Art & Design (PCA&D). The program offers
applicants (like the Tool Library) the opportunity to receive logo and brand-development
services from PCA&D students, at no cost.

Charles Linares shared a brief video presentation on Time-banking (TimeBanks USA), and
stated that he would be interested in facilitating a pilot of the program. There was great
discussion around the logistics of the program- specifically around the process for
requiring/attaining State clearances, and background checks for volunteers, management and
responsibilities, and cost for using the TimeBanks USA platform. Mr. Linares agreed to report
costs to the committee, in a follow-up presentation/formal draft plan to implement Time-banking
in the southwest.

Lori Pagan and Jake Thorsen attended the meeting of the Hard to Reach Committee, a group
formed to support local efforts towards a successful 2020 Census. The committee agreed that

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 7 of 9



each organization represented on the committee should develop action plans to promote to their
respective networks. Mrs. Pagan and Mr. Thorsen both expressed commitment from the
Lancaster-South collaboration- Mrs. Pagan invited Census reps to attend the job fair, which will
be held at the Boys and Girls Club of Lancaster on Tuesday, January 21. Mr. Thorsen agreed to
boost awareness of the 2020 Census, across the southwest. The next meeting will be held on
Friday, January 27 at 4pm at City Hall, Council Chambers.

Ellen Thilo shared with the committee that her and her husband, Dae Kim are developing a
mural project for their rental property, in the neighborhood. Mrs. Thilo gave a breakdown of
projected cost. She also shared that following an informative meeting with Jo Davis, Lancaster
Public Art Manager, her and her husband are exploring a combination of public and private
funding options, including a grant-sponsorship, under the 501 C-3 status of SoWe/LHOP. Jake
Thorsen agreed that “art [could be used] an engagement tool”, citing recent public art in the
southwest (i.e. “Welcome to Cabbage Hill” mural). Mr. Thorsen suggested exploring funding
support through the Lancaster City Parks department’s beautification initiative.

Emerson Sampaio shared about PACE Neighbors Program, a recently funded collaborative
between the City of Lancaster, Public Art and the Phillips Museum at Franklin & Marshall
College. Mr. Sampaio explained the 6 components of the program, which are:

CBO connections
Museum exhibitions
Advisory committee
Artist cohort

Cohort programming
Acrtist projects

ocoarwnE

The committee agreed to continue brainstorming ways to best use the allotted budget for
initiatives spearheaded, or co-developed by the SoWe Board. Jake Thorsen noted that a majority
of past expenditures have gone towards community events, and the annual block party. The
committee will explore more creative ways to leverage partnerships to provide access to
opportunities, as well as amenities and events to residents of the southwest.

The SoWe Board Retreat will be held on Saturday, February 1, 2020 from 9am to 3pm at
Bright Side Opportunities Center at 515 Hershey Ave. Lancaster, PA 17603.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 8 of 9



The next meeting of the Neighborhood Connections committee will be held on Monday,
February 17, 2020 at 6pm at the SoWe office 417 Poplar St.

Parks and Public Realm Committee
January 15, 2020
7:00 PM
Boys and Girls Club of Lancaster
116 S. Water St
Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Susannah Bartlett, Rachel Eck Campbell, AJ Eckman, Charles Linares, Sam
McMinn, Lori Pagan, Dan Siewart, Jake Thorsen

1. 2020 Discussions
The Parks committee discussed recruitment of more members and went over the remaining
budget for 2020 and discussed how they would like to apply it to committee priorities for the
remainder of the fiscal year. Committee members agreed that it would be difficult to discuss
Culliton park programming until they had heard Matt Metzler's update at the January SoWe
board meeting but agreed that it might be wise to transfer some programming to Brandon park
while Culliton is under construction.

2. Pocket Park
The committee discussed pursuing a potential pocket park location at 519 W Vine Street based
on feedback from a resident of that block. The committee also approved a letter of support for a
tree planting grant for Tree Tenders and the City of Lancaster. The committee agreed to hold off
on a tree planting mailer until grant money was secured but may still try to identify 2-3 street
trees that SoWe residents have requested that the committee could pay for. The committee also

approved pursuing a grant for a bike repair station at Culliton park through the Lancaster
Bicycle Club.

3. Public Art
The committee discussed supporting more public art in the neighborhood through funding for
artists and also input on the Pace public art committee. The committee also shared that the two
best locations for a bike share station in the Southwest would be either Culliton Park or Christ
Lutheran Church on Strawberry and Manor Streets.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 9 of 9



